No. FCA/Gen./ 413 /

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated D/Shala, the/ [9-08-laZs /

To: C.C.F. (T) Dharamshala.

From : D.F.O. Dharamshala

Subiject: Diversion of 0.4189 ha of Forest land in favour of Education Department for the
construction of Govt. Degree College Lunj, within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest
Division, Distt. Kangra H.P. (Online No. FP/HP/Others/25573/2017).

Memo :

Kindly refer to your office Memo No. D-1V-|
subject cited above.

“ ) The point wise reply to the observations furnish as under :-

I Needful has been done.
i, Needful has been done.

. Needful has been done.

v, As stated by the User Agency the detail of Alternative Sites explored has been enclosed at Check

List Sr. No. 10. The muck generated shall be self utilized to level the low lying areas. The Main road

has been marked in to Topo Sheet at Check List Sr. No_ 4.

Needful has been done. A landbank of 2 Ha has been identified for plantation of 100 plants and
Location plan has been placed in the proposal at Check List Sr. No. 16.

Vi.
Vil.

The original revenue papers have been placed in the original proposal.

It is therefore, requested that the necessary approval for the diversion of 0.4189 ha of forest
construction of above mentioned College may kindly be obtained from the
(Conservation) Act, 1980 and conveyed to this office.

land for the
Govt. of India under Forest

Encl: As above.

Divisional Forﬂxﬁgf' er
Dharamshala Forest 1S10nN

Dharamshala.

(S)/Dharamshala/4476 dated 07.09.2017 on thei-
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The Land Suitability Certificate has been enclosed at Check List Sr. No. 18. i




